
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 11/12/2013 11:03:08 AM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Quick brag

I can't wait for the Startex.
-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Nov 12, 2013 11:01 AM 
Subject: RE: Quick brag

Just keep shouting "reboot! Re-booooot!!!!"

----Original Message----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 10:47 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Quick brag

Just a quick note to make you green with envy: right now I'm at the PG&E NERC GridEx II Player Training. I 
hear that we'll be simulating a major cyber attack! My player name is TRON.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0312172

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pge.com
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

